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Please note: Wisconsin has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from
government employees and officials regarding city/county business are public records available to the public
and media upon request. Your e-mail communication may be subject to public disclosure.

On Aug 4, 2017, at 8:27 AM, Nathan Loper <Nathan.Loper@Appleton.org> wrote:

Here is a link to the Outagamie County recycling and solid waste disposal tool. This has a search feature
that tells the customer where to place an item and what time to have their cart out. For example, if you
type in “pizza box”, it tells you to put a greasy box in the garbage but to recycle a clean box and also tells
Appleton residents what time to put out their cart. This is really cool and we should encourage
residents to use it.

—

6 http://www.recyclemoreoutagamie.org/material-search/ S

I will contact the sales guy to get info about possible implementation for our website but | think for now
we just utilize the County site. Please share this with appropriate staff.

Nate

From: Ryan Buhay [mailto:ryan.buhay@recollect.net]
Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2017 5:22 PM

To: Nathan Loper <Nathan.Loper@Appleton.org>
Subject: ReCollect | Appleton

Hi Nathan,

Pardon my intrusion to your inbox but one of our customers in Outagamie County, Christine
Miller, suggested we reach out to you. ReCollect specializes in digital communications tools for
solid waste and recycling organizations and I'm curious if we might be a fit for Appleton. Here's
some local examples of our work:

Outagamie County: Web, Apple App, Android App
City of Fitchburg: Web
City of Beloit: Web, Apple App, Android App

Does this look of interest? I'd be happy to chat anytime that suits you, if so!

Cheers,

Ryan Buhay

Waste Communications Specialist
Collect Systeins Ine,

(360) 219-9834
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